

HEVERSHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of an extra ordinary meeting of the Parish Council,
held on Thursday 10 March 2016 following the Annual Parish Meeting, in the
Athenaeum, Leasgill.

Present - Chairman A Bland, Councillors J Anderton, Peter Clarke, T Grindey, G Capstick; County Councillor R Bingham; City Councillor A Rawlinson the Clerk and five members of the public.

21/16 Apologies - received from Cllr. Adele Shepherd and Cllr. David Cordwell.

22/16 Declaration of Interests - None.

23/16 Planning

The following planning applications were considered:

- SL/2016/0063 Branthouse, Woodhouse. Two storey side extension. - NO OBJECTIONS.

24/16 Finance

Payments were authorised for the following:

A Bland, printing of invitations to Parish Meeting, £55, cheque 245.

T Grindey, refreshments for meeting, £6.43, cheque 246.

25/16 Trees needing Attention.

- A tree needs to be felled down in Quarry Wood.
- An overhanging tree in Mabin Hall Lane needs pruning.

RESOLVED: Both will be attended to by Marcus Knipe.

26/16 Statement of Community Involvement Consultation. (see online)

Runs to noon on 5/4/16. www.lakedistrict.gov.uk/sci

Response to: localplan@lakedistrict.gov.uk

RESOLVED: The Council does not wish to make a response.

27/16 The date of the next meeting of the Parish Council will be 14 April 2016. All meetings will commence at 7.30pm and will be held in the Athenaeum, Leasgill.

Denise Challenor
Clerk to the Council